
* 
- -  'State of Florida 

"M-E-M-O-R- A-N-D-U-Tcll- 

DATE: April 26, 20100 
TO: 
FROM: Division of lCommunications (Isler) 
RE: 

Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo) 

k) 
Docket No. 991451-'TI - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of 
Interexchange Teleccimunications Certificate No. 2699 issued to WinStar 
Wireless, Inc. for violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C. Regulatory Assessment 
Fees 

By Order No. FSC-00-0520-AS-TI, issued March 9,2000, the Commission accepted the 
company's settlement l~roposal to pay $100 or its certificate was to be canceled administratively. 
The Cornmission received th 
Therefore, the docket should 

cc: Division of Communications (Mer) 

00 settlement on March 21,2000 (proof attached). 
ificate should NOT be canceled. - 

Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia) 

Attachment 



DAY E: Monday,  March 20,2000 

TO: Mike James 

TIME: 231 PM 

FAX: 703-a54073 

PHONE: ' $02467-7654 

FAX: ' 2 0 2 - 5 3 0 -09 R 

Number of p a p  including cover sheet: 6 
Mike- 

Per my voice maill please confirm that the $100 has h e n  paid within 10 busin- days. 

1 

LegaUReplatoq Group, 1615 I. Street, NW, Suik 1240, Washington, P.C. 20036 
202-367-7600 F ~ C S ~ ~ C  202-530-W7 



DATE: Monday, March 20,2000 

TO: Mike Jarn~n 

FROM: Kim berley Bradley 

TIME 

FAX: . 

PHQNE: 

FAX: 

2131 PM 

Per my voice mail, please confirm that the $100 has been paid within 10 b e -  days. 


